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Shared Services Canada  
Services partagés Canada 

 
 

RETURN BIDS BY E-MAIL TO: 
 

Nina Caldwell 
Nina.caldwell@canada.ca 
Procurement and Vendor Relations 
Shared Services Canada 
427 Laurier Avenue West, 3-055, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1R 5C7 
 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS PAR 
COURRIEL À:   
 
Nina Caldwell 
Nina.caldwell@canada.ca 
Acquisitions et relations avec les fournisseurs  
Services partagés Canada 
427 rue Laurier Ouest, 3-055, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 0B6 
 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
AMENDMENT 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same.  
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'invitation 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
Comments - Commentaires      
 

 
 
 

 

  
 
 

 
Issuing Office – Bureau de distribution 
 
SSC | SPC 
Procurement and Vendors Relations | Achats et relations 
avec les fournisseurs 
427 Laurier Avenue West, 3rd floor | 427, rue Laurier 
Ouest, 3 ième étage 
Ottawa, Ontario K1R 5C7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Title – Sujet 
IN CAR PRINTERS FOR THE ROYAL CANADIAN 

MOUNTED POLICE 
Solicitation No. – N° de l’invitation 
2BP877087A 

Date 
May 2, 2019 

Client Reference No. – N° référence du client 
201904932 
File No. – N° de dossier 
2BP877087A 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
at – à     2:00 PM 
on – le   May 7, 2019 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
 
Eastern Daylight 
Time (EDT) / Heure 
avancée de l'Est 
(HAE) 

F.O.B.  -  F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:        Destination:      Other-Autre:  
Address Inquiries to : - Adresser toutes questions à: 
Nina Caldwell 
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone : 
613-882-8328 

FAX No. – N° de FAX 
Not applicable 

Delivery required - Livraison exigée 
See Herein 
 
Destination – of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destination – des biens, services et construction : 
 
See Herein 

Vendor/firm Name and address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur 
 
Telephone No. – N° de téléphone 
  
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/firm  
(type or print)- 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
(taper ou écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________               __________________ 
Signature                                                                   Date  
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL AMENDMENT NO. 001 

Request for Proposal Amendment no. 001 is raised for the following reasons: Questions and answers. 
 
Question 1: 
 
Who would be responsible for the installation of these devices at all the locations? 
 
Answer 1: 
 
No installation required from bidder. 
 
Question 2: 
 
How many of these units we would be looking at per month? 
 
Answer 2: 
 
No specific number. Divisions could order at any time.  
 
Question 3: 
 
Under Annex B, All Tables (1 to 4), Item No 1, As per Item A.1 & A.2 of SOR In Car Printer with battery ( pages 32):  
Printer manufacturer may not contain a part # for printer with battery , as they may not offer a bundled part # ( 
printer with battery), rather they have a part # for the printer without battery and part # for battery. 
Will Shared Services accept response that contains respondent filling in OEM Name and P/N with both P/N (part # 
for printer without battery + part # of battery)  for this section and pricing represents bundled price? 
 
Answer 3: 
 
Yes. Please make clear in the bid.  
 
Question 4: 
 
(a) a wired power cable for in-car installation : If this item is sold separately from manufacturer, can this Item 
Number please be added to Tables 1 to 4 Under Annex B to price properly? 
 
Answer 4: 
 
If adding extra pricing into the bid – please indicate what you are pricing, that it is extra and the exact price under 
Tables in Annex B.  
 
Question 5: 
 
(a) a wired power cable for in-car installation : This item is also being requested on page 31, under section A 2.1. 
Can it be removed from this section  A 1.9 (a) and left under section A2.1? or vice versa(remove section A2.1)? 
 
Answer 5: 
 
These are in different sections. No need to remove them.  
 
Question 6: 
 
(b) AC/DC adapter & Power cord : If this item is sold separately from manufacturer, can this Item Number please 
be added to Tables 1 to 4 Under Annex B to price properly? 
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Answer 6: 
 
If adding extra pricing into the bid – please indicate what you are pricing, that it is extra and the exact price under 
Tables in Annex B.  
 
Question 7: 
 
Under 2. Mandatory technical requirement A2,  section A2.1. (page 31): A 2.1 Each printer must include a hard 
wired vehicle power adaptor (Length must be minimum of 12ft and maximum of 14ft)  
If this item is sold separately from manufacturer, can this Item Number please be added to Tables 1 to 4 Under 
Annex B ? 
 
Answer 7: 
 
If adding extra pricing into the bid – please indicate what you are pricing, that it is extra and the exact price under 
Tables in Annex B. 
 
Question 8:  
 
On Page 33 Table 5 where it says 1.Initial Deliverable 2. Delivery 3. EHF – it’s not possible to enter amounts in 
those 3 lines because the totals will depend on which option RCMP will choose (Printer with Battery, or Printer 
without Battery and any additional battery packs and optional warranty) 
 
Answer 8: 
 
If this is the case, please price out for printer with battery, printer without bather, additional battery packs, optional 
warranty.  
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
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